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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  September 19, 2022 
 
Solicitation No.: RFP220094CJV 
 
Solicitation Name:  Employee Benefits – Employee Assistance Program (EAP)  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT: Existing EAP Contract 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 
Why is the County’s EAP business being put out to bid at this time?  Is the County 
required to put this business up for bid periodically, or is there a genuine interest in 
exploring other EAP options at this time 

Answer The existing EAP contract is expiring December 31, 2022. The County has exhausted 
all available renewal options. Existing contract is attached for reference. 

  

2. Are there any service or performance issues with your current vendor?  If so, please 
describe any areas of dissatisfaction. 

Answer 

Availability of providers is always a concern. We want to ensure appropriate care is 
provided in a quick timeline and it has been challenging to ensure consistent, quick 
referral access across the variety of assistance issues request when members access the 
EAP. 

  

3. What changes or improvements to your current EAP are you looking to make to better 
deliver services to your employees? 

Answer 
All variations to current plan designs are requested in the Attachment A 
document. The County wants to offer an EAP that adds value to member’s lives 
and is easy to communicate and access. 

  
4. What services are not included in your current EAP that you would like to add? 

Answer 

All variations to current plan designs are requested in the Attachment A 
document. No specific additional services are being requested but the document 
allows each proposer to include additions that the feel would help the county 
offer a premier EAP to their employees.  

  

5. 
What are your top goals for your EAP program? (e.g. enhance the benefit package, 
improve employee health and wellness, manage risk and employee performance, 
contain health care costs) 

Answer The County finds it critical that the EAP program add meaningful value to 
employee’s lives and that it is easy for employees and dependents to utilize. 
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Services must be provided in an accurate and timely manner, meeting 
participants where they are in their needs. 

  

6. Is your EAP integrated with your organization’s other benefits or programs e.g. 
Leave/Absence administration? If not, would you like it to be? 

Answer 
EAP is not currently fully integrated with any other benefits but has been 
coordinated when appropriate to cross-refer between programs (for example, 
EAP to medical and Disability to EAP). 

  
7. Do you have a budget cap or a not to exceed amount for EAP Services? 
Answer Current contract does not include a cap on EAP services. 
  
8. What are your top 3 priorities in an EAP? 

Answer Top priorities include ease of use, communicating benefits to employees and providing 
benefits that add value to employee’s lives. 

  

9. 

How many hours of the following services are included within the current EAP contract 
per year?  
• Onsite training/orientation/educational seminars 
• Onsite health fair/event participation 
• Onsite critical incident support events (# events/# hours) 
• Webinar training 

Answer Reference Information tab within the Attachment A document for current contract 
details.  

  

10. 
Please provide insight into the condition of the workforce. Are there specific issues 
facing your workforce (i.e. stress, morale, etc.) and HR? Have there been any major 
events in the last year (i.e. reductions in force, critical incidents, etc.)? 

Answer Included in the solicitation package is historical EAP utilization. Outside of COVID-
19, there have not been major events at Lee County. 

  
11. Are electronic signatures on proposal documents acceptable? 
Answer Yes, providing they are legitimately authenticated electronic signatures. The County 

will not waive any notary requirements. 
  
12. Is your EAP Helpline currently answered by customer service representatives or by 

clinical personnel? 
Answer The phones are currently answered by a master level clinician. 
  
13. Are legal, financial and daily living work/life services currently a part of your EAP 

program? 
Answer Yes. For additional current program details please reference tabs “Plan Design” and 

“Information” in Attachment A included in this solicitation. 
  
14. What will be required of the clients we list as references? Will you conduct a telephone 

interview, require a written reference response, etc.? 
Answer References must complete Form 3 of the RFP package. Completed forms (3) must be 

submitted with the vendor’s proposal. References will be verified by the assigned 
project analyst following the project opening. 

 
15. Who is your health plan provider and is the plan self-funded? 
Answer Aetna is the County’s current health plan provider. The plan is self-funded. 

 
16. On a scale of 1-5 with 5 being the highest, how would you rate your current vendor? 
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Answer The County is currently satisfied with the current EAP vendor and maintains a strategic 
outlook on all benefits to ensure the greatest value is being brought to employees and 
their families. 

 
17. Attachment A, Tab 2, Lines 34 to 39.  

a. These lines appear to repeat the same questions. Can you clarify what is desired 
here? 

Answer Question #7 on lines 37 to 39 should reference In-Person EAP sessions. 
 

18. Attachment A, Tab 4 – Plan Design, line 21 indicates 50 onsite hours for training, etc. 
While Tab 2 – Plan Admin indicates 200 onsite hours for training etc.  
a. Can you clarify how many hours you would like included? 

Answer 50 onsite hours 
 
 
 
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
Christy VanAllen 
    ________________ 
Christy VanAllen, Procurement Analyst  
Direct Line:  239-533-8839 
Lee County Procurement Management 
 
























































	Addendum 1 RFP220094CJV
	Posted Date:  September 19, 2022

	Addendum 1 Attachment - Existing EAP Contract

